



Department of Transportation

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commissioner

LANCE MacMILLAN, P.E.
Regional Director

August 25, 2022

The Honorable Peter B. Harckham
New York State Senate
1 Park Place, Suite 302
Peekskill, New York 10566

Dear Senator Harckham:

Thank you for your correspondence to the New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) regarding the Right of Way fence along State Route 9A in the Village of Croton-on-Hudson.

I am happy to share with you that NYSDOT maintenance staff will repair this fencing later this fall as their schedule allows. It is important to note that the crews that perform fencing repairs along our state roadways are the same crews that perform pothole repair, guide rail replacement, etc.

Thank you for your interest in and support for the transportation system. For further questions or concerns, please contact me at (845) 431-5750 or Glenn Boucher, Regional Maintenance Engineer at (845) 437-3332.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Lance MacMillan", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Lance MacMillan, P.E.
Regional Director

cc: Thomas McIntyre, Assistant Commissioner
Brian Pugh, Mayor, Croton-on-Hudson

